

L 362-34

Dismissed

as 38

180/2
Anne Read

petrified for
by John Beckman
at

1 TO THE HONORABLE COUNTY COURT OF UNION COUNTY, STATE OF OREGON,
2 SITTING TO TRANSACT COUNTY BUSINESS FOR SAID COUNTY

3 The petition of the undersigned freeholders of Union County,
4 State of Oregon, residing in Road District No 37 of said Union
5 County, hereby petition said County Court of Union County, State
6 of Oregon, to lay out and locate, according to law, a county road
7 ~~off~~ said Union County 50 feet wide described as follows, to-wit
8 Commencing at the section corner at the south-east corner of Section
9 10, Township 2, South of Range 38, East of the Willamette Meridian,
10 and running thence east on the section line between sections 11
11 and 14 of said township and range, three-fourths of a mile and
12 intersecting the present county road at the south-west corner of
13 the South-east 1/4 of the South-east 1/4 of Section 11 in said
14 township and range and terminating at said point, and we also
15 hereby petition said County Court at the same time to vacate the
16 following described portion of county road of said county, to-wit
17 Commencing at the south-west corner of the South-east 1/4 of the
18 South-east 1/4 of Section 11 in Township 2, South of Range 38,
19 East of the Willamette Meridian, and running thence south one-fourth
20 of a mile, thence west three-fourths of a mile to the south-west
21 corner of the North-west 1/4 of the North-west 1/4 of Section 14
22 in Township 2, South of Range 38, East of the Willamette Meridian
23 in said County and State And your petitioners show to said Court
24 that both said proposed county road and the portion of county road
25 above described and which we ask to have vacated are located wholly
26 within said road district No 37 in said county, and we show to
27 said court that the location of said proposed county road and the
28 vacation of that portion of county road which we ask to have vacat-
29 ed as aforesaid would be of great public utility and beneficial to
30 the public

31 And your petitioners as in duty bound will ever pray etc

32 Dated July 6th, 1906
33
34

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Edw. M. ...
P. A. M. ...
Frank ...
John ...
D. ...
L. ...
A. Oliver
~~W. L. Evans~~

M. M. ...

W. ...

E. L. ...

L. R. Perry

~~J. S. Perry~~

John Palmer

John S. Mitchell

S. N. Ayres

J. J. ...

W. G. ...

ROAD NOTICE

1
2 NOTICE is hereby given that the undersigned, freeholders of Union
3 County, State of Oregon, and residing in Road District No 37 of
4 said County, will, at the ~~Septem~~ term of the County Court of Union
5 County, State of Oregon, for 1906, to-wit on Wednesday the 5th
6 day of ~~September~~ 1906, at one o'clock P M of said day at the usual
7 place of holding said County Court at the Courthouse in La Grande
8 in said County and State, present a petition to the County Court
9 of said County praying for the laying out and location, according
10 to law, of a county road of said Union County, 50 feet wide describ-
11 ed as follows, to-wit Commencing at the section corner at the
12 south-east corner of Section 10 in Township 2, South, of Range 32,
13 East of the Willamette Meridian, and running thence east on the
14 section line between sections 11 and 14 in said township and range
15 three-fourths of a mile and intersecting the present county road
16 at the south-west corner of the South-east quarter of the South-
17 east quarter of Section 11 in said township and range and termi-
18 nating at that point, and also praying for the vacation of the
19 present county road described as follows, to-wit Commencing at
20 the south-west corner of the South-east quarter of the South-east
21 quarter of Section 11, Township 2, South of Range 32, East of the
22 Willamette Meridian, in said County, and running thence south one-
23 fourth of a mile, thence west three-fourths of a mile to the south-
24 west corner of the North-west quarter of the North-west quarter of
25 Section 14 in said township 2, South, of Range 32, East of the
26 posed county road and the said portion of county road which said
27 petition asks to have vacated being situated and located wholly
28 within said road district No 37 of said Union County, State of
29 Oregon
30

31 Dated July 6th, 1906
32
33
34

B. Lockhart

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

H. Vebres
P. A. McDonald
F. J. Neobme
John Speckhart

J. W. Darwood
L. Jackson

A. Oliver

W. F. Evans

W. W. G. G. G.

H. W. Evans

E. L. W. W. W.

E. D. Whiting

L. R. Perry

J. S. Perry

John Perry

John S. Mitchell

L. N. Ayres

J. J. Snyder

W. B. Steadman

STATE OF OREGON,)
County of Union:) ss.

I, P. A. McDonald being first duly sworn, say that I posted three several notices, of

which the notice hereunto attached is a true and correct copy, in three public places in said county in the vicinity of the proposed road therein described, to-wit: One at the beginning of the proposed road

on the each end, on a board nailed to a fence post by the side of the County road; one at the terminus of the proposed road ^{of the West} on a board nailed to a telephone pole by the side of the County road; one at the cross roads at the Wm Hunter place on a board nailed to a fence post by the road side.

Thirty days previous to the presentation of the road petition therein mentioned to-wit: On the 20th day of July 1906

, and that thereafter and thirty days previous to the presentation of said road petition therein mentioned, to-wit: On the 30th day of July 1906, I posted a true and

correct copy of said notice at the place of holding Court for Union County, Oregon, to-wit: On the front of the Court House door, in the City of Union, in said County and State, and that said notices remained posted thirty days previous to the presentation of said petition as I verily believe.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of September 1906

P. A. McDonald
James Oliver
Notary Public

BOND OF ROAD PETITIONERS.



Know All Men by These Presents, That we, P. A. McDonald
 and James Oliver, of the County of Union and State of Oregon, are held and firmly
 bound unto said County of Union in the sum of One Hundred Dollars, the payment of
 which, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators firmly by these presents.

Signed this 5th day of September A. D. 1906

Now, the condition of the above obligation is such, That, whereas the above named
P. A. McDonald and John Blackland, and others, have
 petitioned the County Court of said County of Union, at the September Term, 1906, thereof for a
 County Road, commencing at the section corner at the N.E. corner
of Sec 10 T 2 R 38 E N.M. and running thence
East on the section line between sections 11 & 14
in said township and range 3/4 of a mile
and intersecting the present County Road at the
SW corner of the N.E. 1/4 of the N.E. 1/4 of Sec 11 in
said township and range and then terminating and also
 for the vacation of the present County Road described
 as follows: Commencing at SW corner of N.E. 1/4 of Sec 11
T 2 R 38 E N.M. thence South 1/4 of a mile thence West 3/4 of
a mile to SW corner of N.W. 1/4 of the N.W. 1/4 of section 14 in
said township.

Now, if the above named P. A. McDonald and John Blackland
and others shall well and truly pay, or cause to be paid, all costs and expenses that
 may be incurred by reason of the view or review of said Road, in case the prayer of said petitioners be not granted or allowed,
 then that this obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and virtue.

P. A. McDonald (L. S.)
James Oliver (L. S.)



STATE OF OREGON, }
 County of Union. }

P. A. McDonald and
James Oliver, each for himself, says, that I am worth the sum of One
 Hundred Dollars over and above all debts and liabilities and property exempt from execution; that I am a resident and householder
 in said County and State.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5th day of September A. D. 1906

P. A. McDonald
James Oliver
J. P. Lichorn
 County Clerk.

In the County Court of the State
of Oregon, Clatsop County:

IN THE MATTER OF THE

Clatsop County Road
District No. 1
land of road

BOARD OF ROAD PETITIONERS.

Approved: September 24, 1906

County Judge

September 24, 1906

County Clerk

Ed Blannell

Deputy

IN THE

County Court

OF THE

State of Oregon

For the County of Union

In the matter of the
County Board
petition for the
term now before
the

William

FILED *Sept 7* 1906

W. G. Wickham

COUNTY CLERK

W. G. Wickham
attys

6th

1 In the Matter of the proposed)
2 County Road petitioned for by)
3 John Blockland et al.)
4 -----)

5 This matter came on to be heard at this time on the petition
6 of John Blockland and eighteen others for the establishment of a
7 County road described in the petition and for the vacation of a
8 portion of County road also described in the petition, and, also,
9 on the remonstrance of W.L.Evans et al against the establishment
10 of said proposed road, The petitioners appearing by Ramsey & Oliver
11 of counsel, and the remonstrators appearing by J.D.Slater of counsel
12 And it appearing to the Court that there are more legal remonstra-
13 tors on said remonstrance than there are legal petitioners on the
14 petition, it is, therefore, CONSIDERED and ORDERED that said remon-
15 strance be allowed and that this matter be dismissed.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE COUNTY OF UNION, STATE OF OREGON.

In the Matter of the public highway petitioned for by John Van-Blockland, Peter McDonald, et al.)

To the Honorable County Court of Union County, State of Oregon:

The undersigned, your petitioners, freeholders, residing with in the road district where the proposed county road will run, and residents within the road district where the road proposed to be vacated runs, hereby remonstrate against the vacation of the County road petitioned for by John Van Blockland, Peter McDonald and

_____ Veers, and others, also remonstrate against the location of the county road petitioned for by John Van Blockland, Peter McDonald and _____ Veers, and say to the Court:

That the road ~~as now~~ laid out and established, has been laid out and established for at least thirty years.

That to open and improve a new road where petitioned for will entail upon the County new and additional expense ~~to the amount~~ of several hundred dollars.

That the location of the road as petitioned for will also cause great damages to the property owners along the route of the said road, which must either paid by the county or by the petitioners.

That the road as now located was located over the best route and that ^{at} the place where the road is sought to be placed by this petition, the ground is unfavorable for a road being largely soft marshy land, on which the water stands until late in the year, and over which ground it will be necessary to ^{build} a strong embankment.

That your petitioners believe that the interest of the county ~~and~~ and people in that section ~~will not~~ be conserved by the opening of a new highway where petitioned for, nor by vacating the already established road as petitioned for in said petition.

Wherefore, your petitioners remonstrate against the opening of said highway or vacation of the old road as now established, and

your petitioners will ever pray.

W. J. Evans

Wm. Webster

J. W. Lawrence

T. J. Perry

David Hunter

John Wood

W. Williams

~~one in each~~

Peter Allen

J. H. Stumley

L. Tucker

A. Oliver

Miss A. R. Lindsay

John Shaw

E. Damon

Joseph Gibbons

Reafford

A. J. Williams

John Palmer

James Feik

George Ott

Eva M. Perry

L. R. Perry

Evangeline Starr

~~E. Damon~~

STATE OF OREGON,
County of Union, } ss.

I, _____, being first duly sworn, depose and say
that I am the _____ in the above entitled _____,
and that the foregoing _____ is true as I verily believe.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of _____ 190_____

Notary Public for Oregon.

STATE OF OREGON,
County of Union, } ss.

I, _____, do hereby certify that I am
_____ attorney herein; that the foregoing
copy of _____ has been by me carefully compared with
the original thereof and that it is a correct transcript therefrom and the whole of such original.

La Grande, Oregon, dated this _____ day of _____ 190_____

Due service of the within _____ is hereby accepted in
_____ County, Oregon, this _____ day of _____ 190_____, by receiving a
copy thereof, duly certified to be such by _____ attorney for _____

Attorney for the _____

No.

In the *Circuit* Court,
State of Oregon,
For the County of Union.

In the Matter of the County of Union
vs.
William W. Smith
Plaintiff
vs.
James W. Smith
Defendant

Defendant

Recommends

Filed *July 27* 190*6*

By *J. D. Slater*
Deputy.

FROM THE OFFICE OF
J. D. SLATER,
LA GRANDE, OREGON,
Attorney for *James W. Smith*